SUSAN T. ERTMER 415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808
County Clerk OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890

FOX CITIES (920 727-2880

FAX (920) 303-3025

E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County
Office of the County Clerk

The Wave of the Future

NOTICE OF CLAIM
Date: December 5, 2019
To: Doug, Linda and Joan
Re: Claim from Progressive Group of Insurance Companies on behalf of their client

for damage to their vehicle from a Winnebago County Snowplow that occurred
on 12/01/2019.

This claim will be presented to the County Board at their December 17,
2019 meeting.



Gregor, Cassie

From: Chad Quandt <Chad_Quandt@Progressive.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Gregor, Cassie

Subject: Progressive Claim # 19-4283664 Date of loss: 12/1/19

Attachments: {a80d3759-a671-4b1e-ba5a-39233defdc11}.pdf: Progressive Vehicle,jpg
Cathy,

It was nice speaking with you today, as noted previously and outlined on the police report. Our progressive insured was

driving a red Chevy Cruze. Our driver was at a complete stop when the county plow driven by Ronald Neustifter crossed
the center line with the plow blade making a left turn striking our vehicle. | spoke with Ronald and recorded his facts of

loss, he did not see our vehicle till the impact. Our driver saw the plow coming came to a stop in caution of the plow and
was struck in his lane. There are 2 witnesses listed on the police report that support our driver being the innocent party

in this accident. Our driver is without a rental car coverage and is paying out of pocket, anything you can do to expedite

the process will be greatly appreciated.

Be Well,

Chad M Quandt

Claims Representative

Progressive Group of Insurance Companies

2010 O’Neil Road, Suite B

Hudson, W1 54016

Office: 715-690-3497 / Fax: 715-381-2940 / Email: chad quandt@progressive.com
My Hours of Availability: Monday through Friday 8:00 am to 4:30 pm

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, storage (including
electronic) or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and destroy the message and its attachments.
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WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE

MENASHA POLICE DEPARTMENT
430 FIRST STREET
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CRASH REPORT MENASHA, Wi 54952
(920) 967-3500
Document Number Override Primary Crash Document # Agency Crash Number Investigaling Officer/Deputy
19-3509 OFFICER SARA SWENSON
wed | Crash Date Crash Time Date Arrived Time Arrived
0 | 12/01/2019 09:50 AM 12/01/2019 10:00 AM
0 Date Notified Time Notifled Tolal Units Total Injured Total Killed
‘% 12/01/2019 09:52 AM 02 00 00
g [:]On Emergency | Hit and Run [0 Lane Closure D Work Zone O Traller or Towed ] ?::(;r;tor;g
-
Government School Bus Related Tags
ﬁ O Property [[] Active School Zone NO
Crash Type - Seconda
Reportable DT4000 (STANDARD CRASH) [[]Amended C] “Crash”
Descr |pt|0n “
Diagram Reconstruction By

Photos B
S. SWENSON #63

Additional Information
PHOTOS, OTHER DOCUMENTS

SOUTHBOUN

57
D ONTO LOND

ON ST, UNIT 2 DRIVER WAS STOPPED, WAITING FOR ONE OF THE WITNESSES TO

WAS SHOVELING THE SNOW FROM THE CULVERT DRAIN AT THE CORNER OF LONDON ST AND NINTH ST. UNIT
STOP SIGN AND MADE A LEFT TURN ONTOQ LONDON ST W
| BACKWARDS. 2 WITNESSES, WHO WERE QUTSIDE SH

ESTBOUND CUTTING THE CORNER SHORT STRIKING UNIT 2 AND PUSHING UNIT 2
OVELING, STATED THAT UNIT 1, SNOW PLOW, CUT THE CORNER AND STRUCK UNIT 2.

O MARE ARICHT TUEN

LEAR OUT OF THE ROADWAY AS SHE
1 THEN PULLED QUT FROM THE

Wisconsin Molor Vehicle Crash
Form DT4000

This report does not Include any CJIS data.

1 of &

Crash Date  12/01/2019
Crash Time 09:50 AM



2KLOOSNQDL WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE MENA SHA RO CEDERPARTMENY
CRASH REPORT MENASHA, WI 54952
(920) 967-3500
Location h
ON NINTH ST Latitude Longitude
I2FTW 44.215363605 -88.432060456
%FT%_'%NCDI% (_S”I MENASHA X Coordinate Y Coordinate
IN WINNEBAGO COUNTY 385601.59375 4896790.5
Structure Type

Crash Scene

_=———- 0 .

First Harmiul Event

First Harmiul Event Location

MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT ON ROADWAY
Manner of Collision Light Gondition
08--FRONT TO SIDE DAYLIGHT

Road Surface Condition(s)
WET

Roadway Factor(s)

Environmaent Factor(s)
NONE

NONE

Weather Condition(s)
SNOW

Animal Type

Relation To Trafficway
TRAFFICWAY - ON ROAD

Crash Classification - Localion
PUBLIC PROPERTY

Crash Classification - Jurisdiction
NO SPECIAL JURISDICTION

Tribal Land

Access Control
NO CONTROL

Special Study

Junction Location
INTERSECTION-RELATED

Within Interchange Area
NO

Intersection Type
FOUR-WAY INTERSECTION

Unit Summary “

Unit Status Vehicle Operaling As Classification Unit Type
IN TRANSIT B CLASS TRUCK
Vehicle Type Operating As Endorsements
SNOW PLOW
Total Occs Train/Bus # Recorded Total # Citations Issued Total Trailers Total HazMat Types
1 0 0 0
Insurance? Direction Of Travel Pre CrashTire Speed Limit Tolal Lanes
= | YES WESTBOUND [ [ Mark 25 2
F4 Most Harmiul Event: Collision With Special Function Emergency Motor Vehicle Use
= MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT NO SPECIAL FUNCTION NOT APPLICABLE
[Traflic Way Traffic Control Traffic Control Inoperative/Missing
TWO-WAY, NOT DIVIDED STOP SIGN NO
Surface Type Road Curvature Road Grade
BLACKTOP (BITUMINOUS) STRAIGHT LEVEL
Truck Bus ar HazMat
NO
Vehicle
License Plate Number Plate Type i Country of Issuance
92664 MUN - MUNICIPAL wi UNITED STATES
- Vehicle ldentification Number Make Year Maodel
© o |[5KKHAVCYBHPHX5438 WESTERN STAR 2017 SNOW PLOW
Color Body Style Bus Use
ONG - ORANGE TK - TRUCK NOT A BUS
W [ Initial Contact Paint Vehicle Damage
= O |9-LEFT SIDE MIDDLE
S X [ExtentorDamage 9--LEFT SIDE MIDDLE
W [ FuncTIONAL DAMAGE

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash
Farm DT4000

This report doss nol include any CJIS data.

Crash Date
Crash Time

12/01/2019

2 of 6 09:50 AM
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UNIT
VEHICLE

01

UNIT

UNIT
INDIVIDUAL

01
001

04 03 02 o1

WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE

CRASH REPORT

MENASHA POLICE DEPARTMENT

430 FIRST STREET

MENASHA, WI 54952

(920) 967-3500

Towed Due To Damage

Vehicle Removed By

Driver Prior Action Olher

NOT TOWED OPERATOR
What Driver Was Doing Vehicle Factors
LEFT TURN

NOT APPLICABLE

Driver Actions

IMPROPER TURN

Owmner Name Owner Address

WINNEBAGO COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMISSION 901 W COUNTYRD Y
PO BOX 2764

OSHKOSH, Wi 54903 , US

Sequence Of Events

Event

MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT
Event
Event
Event
Policy Holder
Insurance Company Government
WISCONSIN-COUNTY-MUTUAL-INS-CORP WINNEBAGO COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMISSION
Individual
Dnver Citations Issued Sex
RONALD O NEUSTIFTER 0 MALE
(920) 410-0861 Date o Bith Race
09/25/1961 WHITE
Address Driver License Number
135 N MEADOW ST N2317346134500
OSHKOSH, Wl 54902 , US STATE: WISCONSIN COUNTRY: UNITED STATES

On Duly Crash

Safety Equipmen01 WINTER-HWY-MAINTENANC

Safety Equipment

Seat Position
1--FRONT SEAT-LEFT SIDE (DRIVER/MOTORCY

SHOULDER & LAP BELT

Helmet Use

Helmet Compliance

Eye Protection

Tint Compliance

njury Sever Airbag
Injury| No APPARENT INJURY NON DEPLOYED
Ejecled Ejection Path Trapped/Extricated
NOT EJECTED NOT EJECTED/NOT APPLICABLE NOT TRAPPED
Medical Transport EMS Agency Identifier EMS Run #
NOT TRANSPORTED
Hospital Date of Death Time of Death
. Distracted By Source
Distracted By| yNkNOWN
Distracted By Action
UNKNOWN
Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash This report does not include any CJIS data. Crash Dale 12/01/2019
3 of B Crash Time 09:50 AM

Form DT4000




2KLOOSNQDL

UNIT
INDIVIDUAL

01

WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE

CRASH REPORT

MENASHA POLICE DEPARTMENT

430 FIRST STREET

MENASHA, WI 54952

(920) 967-3500

Striking Unit #
Non Motoris

Location

Prior Action

Aclion

Action Other

TolFrom Schaool

Suspected Alcohol Use

Drug & Alcoholl NO

Suspected Drug Use
NO

Alcohol Test Given
TEST NOT GIVEN

Alcohol Test Type

Alcohol Test Results

Drug Tesl Given
TEST NOT GIVEN

Drug Test Type

Drug Test Results

Drug Type

001

Individual Condition

APPEARED NORMAL

Unit Summa;’y - —————ee—a

Unit Status Vehicie Operating As Glassificalion Unit Type
IN TRANSIT D CLASS AUTOMOBILE
o~ Vehicle Type Operaling As Endorsements
© | PASSENGER CAR
Total Occs Train/Bus # Recorded Tolal # Citalions Issued Total Trailers Total HazMat Types
1 0 0 0
Insurance? Direction Of Travel __ Pre CrashTire Speed Limit Total Lanes
= |YES EASTBOUND [ Mark 25 2
= Most Harmful Event: Collision With Special Funciion Emergency Motor Vehicle Use
2 MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT NQ SPECIAL FUNCTION NOT APPLICABLE
[Tralfic Way Traffic Control Traffic Control inoperative/Missing
TWO-WAY, NOT DIVIDED NO CONTROL NO
Surface Type Road Curvature Road Grade
BLACKTOP (BITUMINOUS) STRAIGHT LEVEL
Truck Bus or HazMat
NO
Vehicle
License Plate Number Plate Type St Country of Issuance
424VVC AUT - AUTOMOBILE wi UNITED STATES
N o Vehicle Identification Number Make Year Model
© o© |1G1PC5SB3E7288637 CHEVROLET 2014 CRUZE LT
Color Body Style Bus Use
RED - RED 4D - 4DR NOT ABUS
W | initial Contact Point Vehicie Damage
E O |12-FRONT
g T [Extent Of Damage 11--LEFT FRONT CORNER, 12--FRONT
& | DISABLING DAMAGE
Towed Due To Damage Vehicle Removed By
TOWED DUE TO DISABLING DAMAGE GOSS TOWING

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash
Form DT4000

This report does nat include any CJIS dala.
4 of 6

Crash Dale
Crash Time

12/01/2019
09:50 AM



2KLO0OSNQDL

WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE
CRASH REPORT

MENASHA POLICE DEPARTMENT
430 FIRST STREET

MENASHA, WI 54952

(920) 967-3500

What Driver Was Daing
STOP IN TRAFFIC

Vehicle Factors

Driver Prior Action Other

NOT APPLICABLE

Dnver Actions

NO CONTRIBUTING ACTION

4
E o
< 8o
= il
>
Owner Name Owner Address
ASHLEY N SOLVANG 876 JEFFERSON ST
g g (414) 379-8311 MENASHA, WI 54952 , US

Sequence Of Events

= Evenl
© | MOTOR VEH IN TRANSPORT
~ Event
o
P Evant
o
= Event
(—}
- Policy Holder
E Insurance Company individual
2 PROGRESSIVE-CASUALTY-INS-CO ASHLEY SOLVANG
Individual !
Driver Citations Tssued Sex
4 CHAD JOSEPH CLARK 0 MALE
g (920) 517-8871 Date of B Mot
- B 07/18/1992 WHITE
Z 3 [Addess Driver License Number
> O |876 JEFFERSON ST C4621109225808
= MENASHA, WI 54952 , US STATE: WISCONSIN COUNTRY: UNITED STATES
On Duly Crash Safety Equipment
Safety Equipmen
Seat Position SHOULDER & LAP BELT
1--FRONT SEAT-LEFT SIDE (DRIVER/MOTORCY
Helmet Use Helmet Compliance
Eye Proteclion Tint Compliance
o~ Tury Soventy Abag
S 5 Injury No APPARENT INJURY NON DEPLOYED
Ejected Ejection Path “Trapped/Extricated
NOT EJECTED NOT EJECTED/NOT APPLICABLE NOT TRAPPED
Medical Transport EMS Agency Idenlifier EMS Run #
NOT TRANSPORTED
Haspital Date of Death Time of Death

Distracted By Source
Distracted By| NOT APPLICABLE (NOT DISTRACTED)

Distracted By Aclion
NOT DISTRACTED

Non Motorist]

Striking Unit #

Location

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash
Form DT4000

This report does not include any GJIS data.
5 of 6

Crash Date  12/01/2019
Crash Time 09:50 AM




MENASHA POLICE DEPARTMENT

2KLOOSNQDL WISCONSIN MOTOR VEHICLE 430 FIRST STREET
CRASH REPORT MENASHA, WI 54952
(920) 967-3500
Prior Action
Action
o |
3
=
z S
a
=

Actian Other

To/From School

Drug & Alcohol No

Suspected Alcohol Use

Suspected Drug Use
NO

Alcohol Test Given
TEST NOT GIVEN

Alcohol Test Type

Alcohol Test Results

Drug Test Given
TEST NOT GIVEN

Orug Teslt Type

Drug Test Resulls

Orug Type

02
002

Individual Conditlon

APPEARED NORMAL

Witness e e ]

Individual Address Dale of Birlh
g CANDYCE J BERA 903 NINTH ST 04/21/1961
= (920) 428-2588 MENASHA, Wi 54952 ,US
=
= w
Witness “
o Ilgg\ﬂdula_ll) L STEFFENS Sg((j)reLsaNDON S s
A N T
12/10/1952
zo (920) 419-3578 MENASHA, WI 54952 , US
w
=
s

Wisconsin Motor Vehicle Crash
Farm DT4000

This report does not include any CJIS dala,
6 of 6

Crash Date  12/01/2019
Crash Time 09:50 AM







Staffaroni, Linda

== = —————— =
From: Gregor, Cassie
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 11:16 AM
To: Petraszak, Doug; Staffaroni, Linda; Lowe, Joan
Subject: Notice of Claim - Progressive Group of Insurance Companies
Attachments: Progressive Group of Insurance Companies 12.05.2019.pdf

Good morning,

Attached is a Notice of Claim received from Progressive Group of Insurance Companies on behalf of their client for an
incident when a County snowplow struck their vehicle.

Thank you.
Have a great day.

Winnebago County Clerk’s Office
P.0. Box 2806; 112 Orter Ave 1st Floor

Oshkosh Wl 54903-2806
920.232.3433

You won't understand the value of a moment until it becomes a memory...

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the information by the
recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regualtions and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains.



